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Brussvick Stea: ElectricgPlant
P. O. Boz. 10 29 j

Southport, NC 28461-0429
1

0 ::bar 5, 1931

FILE: 309-13510C
SERIAL: BSEP/84-2107

.

Hr.R.C.beYoung, Director
Office of Inspectie: and Enforce =est
U.S. Na:1 ear Regulate:y Cocetssion
Washington, DC 205$$

BRUNSVTCK STEAF. ELECTRIC PI#.T 1[ NITS 1 UD 2
LICENSE NOS. DPR-71 L'iD 2PR-62
DO"u,i 105, 50-323 L'O 5,0-324

__ MONTdLY OFERATING FIPORT

Dear Mr. DeYecng:

In stcerdance with Technical Sps:ifiestic: 6.9.1.5 for the Bruss.ick Stese
Electric Plant, Units I and I, Carolina Pows: & Li.ght C::pany he:ewith suteits
the report cf operating statistics and shutdevn sherience for the ex: nth of
September 19E4. During a review of the Unit i repyrt, it was found ths the
Gross Thermal Energy Gen. (li=e 16) is inco. rect due te an appt. rent software
problem. This error does not affect othar parecet'ers on the repert. Th'e

brt will be ferwarded to yenproble= is being investigated, and a cor:e:ted rep!upon its resolutien.
.

i
Also, based up:n a revin of outage nu:r.ber 53018 fpr 35EP Unit 1, the cutsgo
type abould have been reported as a s:beduled (Typ'c:5) rather than a forcede
cutage (Type F), as t.as aetcally reported. A cc:r :cd "Usit Sbutd ans a.d
Pcwer Feducttens" sheat for the February 1933 repdrt =satt is attached fcr
your racerds. '

Very tr:1y~7:urs, *

$.
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C. R. Diets, Gereral Me:ager
Erunswick 3:es: Elc::ric Flant
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